



United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT
Gulf of America OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E

July 2, 2025

Mr. Ashu Vashisht
MC Offshore Petroleum, LLC
77 Sugar Creek Center Boulevard, Suite 450
Sugar Land, Texas 77478

Dear Mr. Vashisht:

The Green Canyon (GC) Block 184 Unit, Agreement No. 14-08-0001-20257, consisted of portions of Leases OCS-G 4518, 5884, and 5885. Participating Area A consisted of the portion of Lease OCS-G 4518 and Participating Area D consisted of the portions of Leases OCS-G 5884 and 5885. According to your information, the GC Block 184 Unit, Participating Area D ceased production on April 30, 2024.

Since a suspension has not been ordered or approved and no production, drilling, or well reworking operations have commenced for more than one year, GC Block 184 Unit, Participating Area D, automatically terminated April 30, 2025. In accordance with 30 CFR 250.1301, Article 13.2, as amended by our letter dated November 7, 1991, and Article 16 of the Unit Agreement, the termination of Participating Area D resulted in only one lease remaining in the unit, therefore, the unit automatically terminated April 30, 2025. If you have any questions, contact Mr. Michael Nixdorff at (504) 736-2660 or michael.nixdorff@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

DANIEL

DAUTERIVE

Digitally signed by
DANIEL DAUTERIVE

Date: 2025.07.02
07:04:25 -05'00'

for Natasha Bland
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development